David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 9:10 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The New Mineral Sale Showrooms are Online! * *

‘Mlﬁeral Sale

New Mineral Sale Showrooms are Open!

The biggest sale of the year, the Pre-Denver Mineral Sale opens next week!
This week we introduce the New Sale Rooms! The Sale Rooms are four new
showrooms filled with fine mineral specimens which are discounted 50% to 70%
off their original prices! The discounts are huge and the savings are enormous.
There is no limit on the number of specimens you can purchase and I'll even
accept an offer on all four rooms if you're a dealer looking for inventory. Each
sale specimen is listed with its original price and the new deeply discounted sale
price. The offering is very eclectic so there should be something for everyone!

Next Week.... The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Begins!!



New Sale Room 1
New Sale Room 2
New Sale Room 3
New Sale Room 4

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest
Minerals *

Contact Information
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The Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Soon!

* Just 3 More Days to Place a Bid and Win a Great Specimen at a Low Price *

To Visit the Earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, Please Use this Link!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691
www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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